





MAR VISTA COMMUNITY COUNCIL TRANSPORTATION AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE with the MVCC Board of Directors

Thursday January 7 2021 7:00 pm

Co-Chair: Michelle Krupkin Co-Chair: Krishna Curry

ZOOM Electronic Meeting

Join Zoom Meeting: <u>https://zoom.us/j/93701078039</u>|Meeting ID: 937 0107 8039 Dial in: (720) 707-2699 or (346) 248-7799 Instructions on how to join: <u>https://bit.ly/2yhhvGS</u>

Go to http://www.Marvista.org and click on "Join Our Remote Meetings" for Supplemental information

AGENDA

- 1. Call To Order and Welcome -Michelle Krupkin, Krishna Curry
- 2. Introductions and Public Comments (for items not on the agenda) (2 minutes)
- 3. Motion to approve Minutes of Previous Meetings (5-10 minutes)
- 4. Special Orders
 - a. CD11 Mobility Deputy Alek Bartrosouf, shares Mar Vista related mobility issues.
- 5. Reports (15 Minutes)
 - a. Subcommittee Reports
 - i. Great Streets Committee (last meeting 12/09/20, next meeting 1/13/21)
 - ii. Mobility Committee (last meeting 2/24/20)
 - b. Bi-Monthly Mar Vista CD11/LADOT/LAPD Traffic External City Committee Report- (last meeting 8/26/2020) Updated minutes: <u>https://www.marvista.org/docs/34486210-11351.pdf</u>
 - c. LADWP Committees Report Adriana de la Cruz
 - d. StreetsLA Stakeholder Advisory Council Adriana de la Cruz
 - e. Neighborhood Council Sustainability Alliance Transportation Committee
- 6. Old Business (10 minutes)
 - a. Discussion and possible action regarding a Parking Demand Study. *On hold due to Covid-19 pandemic.*
 - b. Continued discussion and possible action regarding input on the Mobility Element of the Palms-Mar Vista-Del Rey Community Plan Update
 - c. Motion regarding Sign Ordinance. Motion passed by committee, not discussed at 9/8/2020 MVCC BOD meeting, Motion passed at 10/13/20 MVCC BoD meeting. Letter sent 10/25/20 to Council File Number: 11-1705.
 - Motion (from Great Streets) regarding Pacific Ave. between Inglewood Blvd. and Grandview Blvd. being considered for StreetsLA Cool Streets project. Motion passed at 11/10/20 MVCC BoD meeting. Letter delivery pending
 - e. Motion (from Great Streets). MVCC requests a formal update from LADOT and other relevant city agencies of past expenditures and total monies remaining to date in the relinquishment fund of \$14.5 Million created when Caltrans relinquished Venice Blvd. in September 2016 to LA City (Council File No. 16-0147, Council File No. 15-0002-S48) Motion passed at 11/10/20 MVCC BoD meeting. Letter delivery pending
 - f. Motion (from Great Streets). Whereas, MVCC has verified that despite assurances to the contrary from CD11, local businesses on Great Street Venice Blvd. and the Downtown Mar Vista area are not being sufficiently engaged for the Downtown Mar Vista Beautification Project (DMVBP).

Therefore, the MVCC requests that CD11 and affiliated city entities refrain from the implementation of the DMVBP until it can be confirmed that Mar Vista businesses have been informed about the components of the DMVBP including required maintenance and have given their feedback to CD11. STATUS: Motion passed at Great Streets Subcommittee 11/11/20. Motion passed at Transportation & Infrastructure 12/03/20. Motion passed at BoD 12/08/20 LETTER SENT 12/31/20.

- 7. New Business (45 minutes)
 - a. Guest Speaker Alexander E. Helou, P.E., Assistant Director, Executive Office, LA Sanitation and Environment, speaking about recycling.
 - b. Discussion of ramifications and effects, and possible motion regarding removal of vehicle lanes on Ocean Ave. in Santa Monica approximately at the California Incline (CA Ave.).
 - c. Discussion of ramifications and effects, and possible motion for, removing vehicle lanes on Venice Blvd. Road Diet between Sepulveda and Robertson Blvds. within the Palms NC boundaries.
 - d. Discussion of decreased Metro ridership and funding, as well as possible motion.
- 8. Public Comment
- 9. Future Agenda Items
 - Future considerations of benefits of the LANow shuttle pilot project versus dedicated DASH line(s).
 - Update from StreetsLA on upcoming Sidewalk and Transit Amenities Program (STAP) RFP Information Sessions (12/10/20, 12/15/20, 12/19/20, 12/21/20)
- 10. Adjournment

PUBLIC INPUT AT NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL MEETINGS – The public is requested to fill out a "Speaker Card" to address the Board on any agenda item before the Board takes an action on an item. Comments from the public on agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the agenda that are within the Board's jurisdiction will be heard during the General Public Comment period. Please note that under the Brown Act, the Board is prevented from acting on a matter that you bring to its attention during the General Public Comment period; however, the issue raised by a member of the public may become the subject of a future Board meeting. Public comment is limited to 3 minutes per speaker, unless adjusted by the presiding officer of the Board.

VIRTUAL MEETING ACCESS FOR PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - In conformity with the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20(MARCH17,2020) and due to concerns over COVID-19, all Mar Vista Community Council meetings will be conducted entirely remotely and is open to the public by phone and/or device. Visit the "Join Our Remote Meetings" page on MarVista.org for more information.

PUBLIC POSTING OF AGENDAS - MVCC agendas are posted for public review at Mar Vista Recreation Center, 11430 Woodbine Street, Mar Vista, CA 90066. Subscribe to our agendas via email through L.A. City's Early Notification System at http://www.lacity.org/subscriptions

THE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT - As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and, upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices and other auxiliary aids and/or services, may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least 3 business days (72 hours) prior to the meeting you wish to attend by contacting chair@marvista.org

PUBLIC ACCESS OF RECORDS – In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the board in advance of a meeting may be viewed at our website, http://www.marvista.org, or at the scheduled meeting. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the agenda, contact secretary@marvista.org

RECONSIDERATION AND GRIEVANCE PROCESS - For information on MVCC's process for board action reconsideration, stakeholder grievance policy, or any other procedural matters related to this Council, please consult the MVCC Bylaws. The Bylaws are available at our Board meetings and our website, http://www.marvista.org SERVICIOS DE TRADUCCION - Si requiere servicios de traducción, favor de avisar al Concejo Vecinal 3 días de trabajo (72 horas) antes del evento. Por favor contacte a chair@marvista.org para avisar al Concejo Vecinal.

VAYA A MARVISTA.ORG, que usa Web Content Accessibility 2.0, que instala automáticamente una aplicación que traduce el sitio web.